Zimbra chinn@4j.lane.edu

Fwd: [storm] Please forward to your staff-Matinee Lottery info " A Spoonful of Sugar"

From : Lori Henry <henry_lo@4j.lane.edu> Fri, Feb 10, 2017 12:47 PM

Subject : Fwd: [storm] Please forward to your staff-Matinee Lottery
info " A Spoonful of Sugar"

To : Allan Chinn <chinn@4j.lane.edu>
Would you like to put this in your notes to staff?

Lori Henry

Secretary, Howard Elementary
Eugene School District 4]
henry_lo@4j.lane.edu

phone: 541-790-4900

fax: 541-790-4905

From: "Joanne Jones" <jones_j@4;j.lane.edu>

To: "Elementary Secretaries" <storm@4j.lane.edu>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:04:10 AM

Subject: [storm] Please forward to your staff-Matinee Lottery info " A Spoonful of Sugar"

Please forward to your staff. Thank you very much.

Come join us for a Supercalifraglisticexperalidocious time with Mary, Bert, Jane and Michelle
as they experience, "A Spoonful of Sugar". March 22 & March 23, 2017 Curtain 9:30 am, at
the Hult Center's Soreng Theatre.

Due to an EEF grant the admission cost is covered, the buses and parking fees will need to be
paid by each school attending.

You may enter the lottery for both days, or one of the days. You may enter as a school, grade
level or classroom. Your best chances to get seats is to enter lottery for both days.

Please respond via email to jones j@4j.lane.edu to enter the lottery. Deadline for entry to the
lottery is 8 am on Wednesday, February 15, 2017. I will let you know if your entry was
chosen by Friday, February 24, 2017 or sooner.

1. School:

2. Teacher name & email:

3. Grade:

4. Number of total seats needed:

e (Please limit adult chaperone needs so we can include as many students as possible)

5. Wheelchair seat needed:



e (enter yes or no and how many wheelchair seats needed.)
6. Enter lottery for Wednesday, March 22, 2017 only:

e (enter yes or no)
7. Enter lottery for Thursday, March 23, 2017 only:

e (enter yes or no)
8. Enter lottery for both days:

e (enter yes or no)

Good Luck and On With The Show...
Joanne

Joanne Jones, jones_j@4j.lane.edu

Secretary@Corridor Elementary School/Eugene School District 4]
250 Silver Lane Eugene, OR 97404

Office 541-790-4600 Fax 541-790-4605 Attendance 541-790-4625

Supportive
Together

Oracle (all Knowing)
Resolve

Motherly




